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Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan
Alastair Maclean; Carol Campbell
FW: Confidentiality Agreement
Employee Confidentiality letter.doc

Please see the attached confidentiality document which it is recommended that
where they are dealing with sensitive tram-related information. It is designed to
their confidentiality obligations and to hopefully stop any leaks.

Consideration should be given as to whether this should also be signed by staff
access to the same type of information?

Kind regards

Nir

Nick Smith
Principal Solicitor - Commercial, Procurement & Finance
Legal Services Division
City of Edinburgh Council
Level 3, Waverley Court
East Market Street
Edinburgh EH8 8BG

(t) 0131
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